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Brian McClure

From: Brian McClure
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 7:19 AM
To: 'Lloyd Carnegie'; Kendall Nagy; Morgan Carter
Cc: Mindy Wallace; Rebecca Phillips; Caleb Hood; Dave Miles
Subject: RE: City of Meridian Police Point Duty

Good Morning Lloyd, 
 
Apologies for the delayed response. I’m forwarding your request to Sgt. Morgan Carter who is the new Police 
Department liaison on our Transportation Commission, and then also our new Chief of Staff, Kendall Nagy, who 
recently transferred from PD. They’ll be able to help facilitate the conversation or get the request to the most 
appropriate person. 
 
I’ll try to keep tabs on the request, but please also reach out again if you find that you still need some additional 
assistance. Thanks! 
 
Brian McClure 
bmcclure@meridiancity.org 
 

From: Lloyd Carnegie <Lcarnegie@achdidaho.org>  
Sent: Friday, December 26, 2025 2:15 PM 
To: Brian McClure <bmcclure@meridiancity.org> 
Cc: Mindy Wallace <Mwallace@achdidaho.org>; Rebecca Phillips <Rphillips@achdidaho.org> 
Subject: City of Meridian Police Point Duty 
 
External Sender - Please use caution with links or attachments. 

Brian, 

My name is Lloyd Carnegie and I am the Maintenance Manager at ACHD. We are currently reviewing the plans for 
this year’s Chip Seal program, and one topic that has come up is traffic control—specifically, the increasing 
challenges of managing traffic on more heavily traveled roadways. 

One option we would like to explore is whether the City of Meridian Police Department might be interested in 
assisting ACHD Maintenance with traffic control by having one or two police units on site. In past instances where 
police units were present, even for short periods, we observed a significant improvement in driver behavior, 
including reduced speeds and greater compliance with signage and flaggers, which is ultimately our goal. 

Would you be able to connect me with the appropriate contact at the Meridian Police Department so we could 
discuss this potential partnership further? 

Thank you, and I hope you had a great Christmas. Wishing you a Happy New Year. 

 
Lloyd Carnegie, C.E.T. 
Maintenance Manager | Operations 
 
Ada County Highway District (ACHD) 
3730 Adams St, Garden City, ID 83714 
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Phone: 208- 387-6319 
www.achdidaho.org 

Connect with us on social! @achdidaho 

 

 


